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RESOLUTION NO. 23-277:

Bid Award for 2023 Union County UNI CR 133 CR 133/CR 165 Northwest Parkway/Honda
Parkway Resurfacing Project — The Shelly Company — Engineer

The Board of Commissioners approved the recommendation of the Union County Engineer and waived all
informalities and awarded the bid as follows:

County Eagineer Marysville Operations Facility
Environmental Engineer 16400 County Home Road
Bullding Department Marysville. Qhia 13040

233 W, Sinth Sweer P 937 &lf. 3017

Mary sville. Obio 43040 F 952a6i5mlill

] 9':’" (5L 30'8 Richwood Outpost

5 9’_7 SFels] . 190 Beatty Avenue

wwy.co.union ob.us’‘engineer Richwood. Ohio 433-H

Pubtic Service with integrity

MEMO

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Jeff Stauch
DATE: 6/2/2023

SUBJECT: 2023 Union County UNI CR 133/CR 165 Northwest Pkwy/Honda Plkwy
Resurfacing Project

Bids were received on May 31, 2023. One bid was received

Bldder Bid
The Shelly Company $3,065,694.38
80 Park Drive

Thomville, OH 43076

The received bid was signed and contained proper bid surety. |recommend that any
informalities be waived, and the bid be awarded to The Shelly Company in the amount of
$3,065,694.38.

A motion was made by Steve Robinson and seconded by David A. Lawrence to approve this Resolution
and was carried by the following vote:

Steve Robinson, Yea

Dave Burke, Yea

David A. Lawrence, Yea
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